DATE: February 8 2017

AGENDA ITEM #5

AGENDA REPORT
TO: Parks & Recreation Commission

FROM: Manny Hernandez, Staff Liaison

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive report

Updates

City Job Shadow Day

The City of Los Altos is participating in a program with the City of Mountain View that brings
High School age youths in to the City and pairs them with City employees to shadow them
for a day. The program will involve Economic Development, Special Project Management,
Recreation & Community Services and Police employees that are shadowed. The program is

scheduled for February 8, 2017.

California Parks and Recreation Society Conference and Expo

The Parks and Recreation Society for the State of California will be holding its annual
conference and expo in Sacramento starting on Tuesday, February 28 and going through
Friday, March 3. Some staff from the Los Altos Recreation & Community Services
Department will be attending. The conference is a chance for professionals in Parks and
Recreation to attend education sessions, network with other professionals at social functions,
and meet with vendors in the expo center.
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